City of Geneva, Illinois _eropest aooress:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 35 North River Lane

Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-432-005

HISTORIC NAME: W. H. Howell Iron Works Storage Building

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1885

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2008,2009

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Industrial Loft

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Irregular

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Limestone

E Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Limestone

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Commercial Entry, Half Glass Paneled

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: (1/1)

|:| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 5 20.08 Remove Catwalk, New
Elevators; 8.18.09
Windows/Doors; 10.6.17 Roof




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

35 North River Lane

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The machine room in this structure consists of the south half,
established before 1885, and the north half, built between 1891 and
1897. The south half was used for polishing, and the north half
added space for carpentry to the shop. By 1905, the space was used
for painting and packing, and 1912 uses included dipping and
turning. It was originally related to the Howell Foundry, which
functioned out of this block.

William Howell arrived from Ithaca, NY, in the 1850s to work with
Eben Danford. In 1858, the Danford Reaper Works went bankrupt,
leading to the establishment of Danford & Howell in 1862, which
opened a foundry at the east end of the dam. After 1867, Howell
continued independently, constructing a new plant on the west side
in 1868. One of their most notable products was the Geneva Hand
Fluter, invented by W.D. Turner, who left the company in 1882.
Howell passed away the following year, and the business continued
under the management of his sons, Charles (who died in 1890) and
Irving.

SOURCES:
50 years book

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The machine room in this structure consists of the south half, established before 1885, and the north half, built between 1891 and 1897. The south half was used for polishing, and the north half added space for carpentry to the shop. By 1905, the space was used for painting and packing, and 1912 uses included dipping and turning. It was originally related to the Howell Foundry, which functioned out of this block. 
William Howell arrived from Ithaca, NY, in the 1850s to work with Eben Danford. In 1858, the Danford Reaper Works went bankrupt, leading to the establishment of Danford & Howell in 1862, which opened a foundry at the east end of the dam. After 1867, Howell continued independently, constructing a new plant on the west side in 1868. One of their most notable products was the Geneva Hand Fluter, invented by W.D. Turner, who left the company in 1882. Howell passed away the following year, and the business continued under the management of his sons, Charles (who died in 1890) and Irving.
In 1907, the foundry was enlarged by 50%, and 1908 a sand and iron room was added. The Howell family sold the business in the 1920s, and with the advent of electric irons, the company shifted to producing decorative iron furniture, relocating to St Charles in 1935. 
Today, the building houses Riverside Receptions, as part of Shodeen Group's Geneva on the Dam development.
Additional buildings on the foundry site include 1 W State, 25 N River Ln, and 65 N River Ln.
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